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  THE    CITY    OF    WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 
Waltham Community Cultural Center,  

HVAC Improvements 
 A D D E N D U M   N O. 1                                                Sept. 27, 2017   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called 
to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, 
whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in 
and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 1) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SECTION 
00 10 10 (B) –FORM FOR GENERAL BID. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWER TO POSED QUESTIONS: 

 
Q1.  Are there liquidated damages associated with the project? 
A1. Yes! $500.00 per day past the date of final completion  

 
Q2. Are DCAMM Eligibility and Update Statements required to be submitted with the bid? 
A2. Yes! DCAMM Eligibility and Update Statements for General Contractor, HVAC,  Plumbing 

and Electric Trades. 
 
Q3. Are there MBE/WBE requirements associated with the project?  
A3. See Section 006170 of the Bid Document 
 
Q4. Is there retainage associated with the project? If so, please identify the amount. 
A4. Yes! 7.5% for labor and 7.5% for Materials  
 
Q5. Are there any temporary heat requirements? 
A5. See Bid Document 

 
End of Addendum 1 


